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Matifda Sanders y 5 C -  Oa 05-36 - Ca - W d  
From: Theresa Waish 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080164 
Filename / Path: 080164.CO.ky.doc 

Friday, August 15,2008 2:02 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 

8/15/2008 2:Ol:OO PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in 080164 today. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0530ord.doc 

-- 

Monday, August 18.2008 1:32 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 581921) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

811 812008 



,ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIC 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 0801 64 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

San Sebastian Water, LLC W 3 8 8  I ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

I’rmed 011 8/18/2008 a1 I 3 I 33 I’M 



Marguerite McLean ac -0s-Oyq pfiA--LJL) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, July 21,2008 2:49 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Keino Young; Jennifer Brubaker; Marguerite McLean 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080164 
Filename I Path: 080164.0R.070108.revised.KY.DOC 

7/21/2008 2:46:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order today. This is a revised version of the order I have been discussing with 
Marguerite. It has been copied into GCOrders. 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080164 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I I 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 1 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com 

ADDRESS 
IN  

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

Piinled on 7/21/2008 a1 3 22 00 PM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0471 ord.doc 

Monday, July 21,2008 3:25 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 277933) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

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

712 1/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM ISSIONI:IIS: 
MATTHEW M .  CAI< I IiR 11, C I l A l R M A N  

L I S A  POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENLIANO 

OITICE or: COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 KATRIKA J.  M(’Mrjltf<li\Y 

NATtlAK A .  S K O P  

ADMIMSTWTIVE 
March 20,2008 

W. F. McCain, Presidenflrincipal Engineer 
W. F. McCain & Associates, Inc. 
1171 - 19th Street 
Vero Beach, Florida 32960 

Re: Docket No. 080164-WU 

Dear Mr. McCain: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate 439-W to extend 
water service temtory in Brevard County by San Sebastian Water, LLC, which was filed in this office 
on March 19, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAI, (llI<(’l.E OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIYlAKI)  OAK BO~ILEVAKI)  0 TAI.I.AtiASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
A i 1  Alliriiiative Action / Equal Opportunity Einployer 

PSC‘ Website: http:/iwww.l1oridapsc.co1n Internet E-mail: contact~,psc.statc.Il.iis 
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Docket No.080164.wu Date Docketed: 03/19/2008 T i t l e :  Appl icat ion f o r  amendment o f  Cer t i f icate 439-W t o  extend water 
service t e r r i t o r y  i n  Brevard County by San Sebastian Water, 
LLC. 

Company: San Sebastian Water, LLC 

-veoprrie, 0- 
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Expiration: 
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and/or deciding t h i s  case: 
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C0mn.i ss i  oners Hrg Staff 
Exam 
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Docket No.080164-WU Date Docketed: 03/19/2008 T i t l e :  Appl icat ion f o r  amendment of C e r t i f i c a t e  439-W t o  extend water 
service t e r r i t o r y  i n  Brevard County by San Sebas t ip  Water, 

Conmissioners 

LLC . 
Company: San Sebastian Water, LLC 

Proqram Module 

OPR Staff 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR s a  Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8820) 413-6770 
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Staf f  Counsel 
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W E  04/18/2008 

S t a f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  NONE 06/19/2008 
Agenda NONE 07/01/2008 
Standard Order NONE 07/21/2008 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR NONE 
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